
_____________________________________________________________________MEMO 
 

C O N T R A   C O S T A   C O L L E G E  
 

To:  President’s Cabinet                                           From:   Denise F. Noldon 
 
Subject: Agenda                                                              Date:    August 23, 2012 
  
 
 

President’s Cabinet Agenda 
Friday, August 23, 2013 

9:00 a.m., President’s Conference Room 
Item Person(s) 

Responsibility 
Time Outcome 

1.  Constituency Reports Everyone 5 min. Reports 
2.  College Council 
Agenda 

Everyone 10 min. Finalized Agenda 

3.  Budget Update Mariles/Denise 10 min. Update 
4.  Unauthorized Feeding 
of Wildlife on Campus 
Policy 

Donna 10 min. Forward to College Council if 
approved 

5. ADA Compliancy at 
College Events 

Shondra 10 min. Forward to College Council if 
approved 

6.  Hired Ed. Textbook 
Affordability Act 

Denise 10 min. Information 

7.  Review of Program 
Review Process 

Wayne/Denise 20 min. Revised Program Review Process 

8.  Bond Information Denise 10 min. Information 
9.  Other    
 
 
 
 
       
 
 
 


